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                                                                                                               City Hall                                 
                                                                                   1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place Room 244     
                 SUNSHINE ORDINANCE                              San Francisco CA  94102-4689               
                           TASK FORCE                                               Tel. No. (415) 554-7724                     
                                                                                                    Fax No. (415) 554-7854                     
                                                                                              TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227                
 

November 21, 2016 

 

LeeAnn Pelham, Executive Director 

Ethics Commission 

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220 

San Francisco, CA  94102 

 

Re:  Referral to the Ethics Commission for Enforcement 

Ray Hartz v. Supervisor Eric Mar, Board of Supervisors (Task Force File No. 15072) 

 

Dear Ms. Pelham, 

 

The Sunshine Ordinance Task Force (Task Force) hereby refers the subject complaint to 

the Ethics Commission (Commission) for enforcement.  This referral is made pursuant to San 

Francisco Administrative Code (Admin. Code), section 67.30 (c), which provides that "the Task 

Force shall make referrals to a municipal office with enforcement power under this Ordinance or 

under the California Public Records Act and the Brown Act whenever it concludes that any 

person has violated any provisions of this Ordinance or the Acts." 

 

In this case, the Task Force found that Supervisor Eric Mar, Board of Supervisors, in 

violation of Admin. Code Sections 67.21 (e) by failing to comply or not fully comply with a 

request for public records, 67.25 (a) by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in 

a timely manner and 67.34 by willfully failing to discharge duties under the Sunshine Ordinance.  

Attached to this referral letter are the following documents: 

 

 03/24/15 - Complaint file by Ray Hartz against Supervisor Eric Mar, Board of 

Supervisors, and a copy of the Immediate Disclosure Request 

 3/30/15 - Notice of complaint referred to Respondent 

 5/18/15 - Notice of hearing for June 5, 2015 

 6/29/15 -  Order of Determination issued and complaint referred to Committee for 

review 

 2/24/16 - Notice of Committee hearing for March 14, 2016 

 3/14/16 - Request for continuance from Mr. Hartz (Complainant) 

 4/21/16 - Notice of Committee hearing for May 9, 2016 

 5/31/16 - Memo to Supervisor Mar with requests/instructions 

 7/8/16 - Notice of hearing for the July 26, 2016 meeting  

 7/8/16 - Request for confirmation of attendance sent to Supervisor Mar 

 7/28/16 - Confirmation of response from Supervisor Mar’s Office  

 8/18/16 - Notice of Hearing for the September 7, 2016 meeting 

 10/11/16 - Revised Order of Determination issued 

 

 



2

Agendas, minutes, and audio recordings of the June, 5, 2015, May 9, 2016, July 26, 2016, 

and September 7, 2016 meetings are available on the Task Force website at:  

http://sfgov.org/sunshine/sunshine-meeting-information 

The Revised Order of Determination, issued on October 11, 2016, describes the 

complaint, the procedural history at the Task Force, and the Task Force's reasoning and findings. 

Please note that Supervisor Eric Mar was aware of the proceedings before the Task Force and 

was sent notices of Task Force hearings. 

The Task Force takes this matter very seriously and believes strongly that Supervisor Eric 

Mar intentionally refused to respond to Mr. Hartz’s Immediate Disclosure Request, failed to 

appear at meetings before the Task Force or its Committees to discuss the issue, and did not 

provide a written response to the request for over 15 months.

Based on the testimony and evidence presented at the hearings, the Task Force's 

interpretation of the Ordinance and other applicable laws, the Task Force finds that the failure to 

respond to the Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and complete manners violated 

Sections 67.21 (e) and 67.25 (a) of the Sunshine Ordinance and that the lack of policy infers 

intentional and willful non-compliances with the Sunshine Ordinance.    

The motion to refer this matter to the Ethics Commission for enforcement was passed at 

the September 7, 2016 Task Force meeting by the following vote: 

Ayes: 9 - Baranetsky, Eldon, J. Wolf, Maass, Cannata, Fischer, Hinze, 

Hyland, B. Wolfe 

Noes: 0 - None 

Absent: 1 - Chopra 

Excused: 1 - Tesfai 

Thank you for your careful attention to this matter.  You may contact Task Force 

Administrator Victor Young at sotf@sfgov.org or (415) 554-7724 with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Bruce Wolfe 

Chair, Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 

http://sfgov.org/sunshine/sunshine-meeting-information
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Attachments 

 

c:     Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Members 

       Nicholas Colla, Deputy City Attorney 

Ray Hartz (Complainant) 

Supervisor Eric Mar, Board of Supervisors (Respondent) 




































































